Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Capex Purchase

Subject: Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear sir

By mistake we quote the price of 1000 va generator , please find the price of 850 va .

850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase- 30700+ GST

Freight — 3500/-
Installation approximately — 6500/-

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM

© NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD
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From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Date: Thursday, 1 February 2024 at 2:32 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cec: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear sir

Please find the final price of your requirement as mentioned below.



850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase- 40000+ GST

Freight — 3500/-
Installation approximately — 6000/-

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
Date: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 at 12:51 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Cec: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear sir
Please find the no regret price of the requirement

850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase- 40000+ GST

Freight — 3500/-
Installation approximately — 6500/-

As discussed with Monu he did not want changeover.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER
MOBILE : 8976829329



EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Date: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 at 12:48 PM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear Divyanshu

Kindly share Revised Quote as discussed

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.
850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase- 43000+ GST
Changeover approximately - 8500/-

Freight — 3500/-
Installation approximately — 6500/-



Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 30 January 2024 at 9:39 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Reminder

850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase
Contact with — monu yadav -9152032119 for more clarity

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:21 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: 850 VA Honda Portable Generator -

Dear Partner
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote —
850 VA Honda Portable Generator Ep1000, Single Phase

Quantity -1



Delivery location — Delhi T1

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



